
-1- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

 
 

 
Conversation No. 413-1 

 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  2:36 pm-2:48 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Charles B. Wilkinson. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Sports 
  -Football 
  -Basketball 
  -Track 
  -Golf 
  -Baseball 
   -World Series 
   -Television [TV] compared with live viewing 
   -Pace 
  -Games 
   -Arkansas-Oklahoma 
   -Texas-Nebraska [?] 
  -President as spectator 
   -Replays 
 
 Wilkinson 
  -Business 
  -Plans 
   -Candidacy 
   -Governor 
   -Announcement 
 
 Oklahoma politics 
  -Governor David Hall 
   -George S. McGovern
 

Nixon Presidential Library and Museum
EOB #413
413-1 (2/23/1973)-P, CBW	
413-2 (2/23/1973)-P, Unk	
413-3 (2/23/1973)-P, Unk	
413-4 (2/23/1973)-P, Unk [MS?]	
413-5 (2/23/1973)-P, Unk [MS?]	
413-6 (2/23/1973)-P, SBB	
413-7 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-8 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-9 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-10 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-11 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-12 (2/23/1973)-P, FEH	
413-13 (2/23/1973)-P, GHWB	
413-14 (2/23/1973)-P, HRH	
413-15 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-16 (2/23/1973)-P, WHO	
413-17 (2/23/1973)-P, HRH, GRF, WHO, WDM, SBB, HAK, Unk	
413-18 (2/23/1973)-P, Unk	
413-19 (2/26/1973)-P, Unk	
413-20 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-21 (2/26/1973)-P, HRH	
413-22 (2/26/1973)-P, SBB, HRH, DNP	
413-23 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-24 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-25 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-26 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-27 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-28 (2/26/1973)-P, RLZ	
413-29 (2/26/1973)-P, WHO	
413-30 (2/26/1973)-P, SBB	
413-31 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-32 (2/26/1973)-P, TCRN	
413-33 (2/26/1973)-P, HRH, WLS, HAK, SBB [?]	
413-34 (2/26/1973)-P, HAK	
413-35 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-36 (2/26/1973)-P, WHO	
413-37 (2/26/1973)-P, JVB	
413-38 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-39 (2/26/1973)-P, MS	
413-40 (2/26/1973)-MS, Unk	
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Conversation No. 413-1 (cont’d) 
 

   -Dewey F. Bartlett 
 
 Candidacy for political office 
  -Nomination 
 
 Republican candidates 
  -Poor quality 
  -Chances of success 
  -Jack R. Miller 
   -Golf 
  -Margaret Chase Smith 
   -Age 
  -J. Caleb Boggs 
  -House of Representatives 
 
 Wilkinson’s candidacy 
  -Governor of Oklahoma 
   -President’s possible visit 
  -Hall 
   -Qualities 
 
 Henry L. Bellmon 
  -Oklahoma 
   -Polling 
   -Political make up 
 
 Wilkinson’s potential candidacy 
  -Next Senate race 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
 Olympics bid 
  -Anti-American sentiment 
  -Committee 
   -Wilkinson as head 
    -Input on members 
    -College 
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Conversation No. 413-1 (cont’d) 
 

    -Independent study 
  -Olympics 
   -1972 Munich Games incident 
  -Richard A. Moore 
  -Public relations [PR] 
   -Wilkinson’s role 
  -Berlin [?] 
   -Winter Olympics 
    -Colorado 
     -Denver Post 
 
 Wilkinson’s schedule 
  -Moore 
  -Oklahoma, Dallas 
 
 Prisoners of war [POWs] return 
  -Emotion 
  -Congress [?] 
  -POW from Oklahoma 
   -Col. Robinson Risner [?] 
    -December 1972 bombing 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Henry A. Kissinger 
  -“Establishment” 
   -Old “Establishment” 
   -Removal 
   -Credibility 
 
 Fundraising 
 
 Ping pong [?] 
 
 Europe [?] 
  -France 
 
 Ambassador 
 
 Future conversation with Wilkinson 
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Conversation No. 413-1 (cont’d) 
 

 
Wilkinson left at 2:48 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-2 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:48 pm and 3:02 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person. 
 
 Request 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-3 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:48 pm and 3:02 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown man. 
 
 Luck 
 
 Helpfulness 
 
 Portrait 
  -Face 
 
The unknown man left at an unknown time before 3:02 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-4 

 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:48 pm and 3:02 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown person [Manolo Sanchez?]. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Refreshments 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
The unknown person [Sanchez?] left at an unknown time before 3:02 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-5 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:48 pm and 3:02 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown person [Manolo Sanchez?]. 
 
 Greeting 
 
 Furniture arrangement 
  -Chair 
 
The unknown person [Sanchez?] left at an unknown time before 3:02 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-6 

 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:02 pm-3:03 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-184] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-7 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:05 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-185] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-8 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:05 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-186] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-9 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:18 pm 
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Conversation No. 413-9 (cont’d) 
 
 

Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-187] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-10 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:18 pm and 3:26 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-188] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-11 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:18 pm and 3:26 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-189] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-12 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Between 3:26 pm and 3:27 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
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Conversation No. 413-12 (cont’d) 
 
 

The President talked with F. Edward Hébert. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-190] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-13 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:29 pm-3:32 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with George H. W. Bush. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-191] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-14 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:32 pm and 3:35 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 Haldeman's schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-15 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:35 pm and 3:38 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Conversation No. 413-15 (cont’d) 
 
 

[See Conversation No. 43-192] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-16 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 3:35 pm and 3:38 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-193] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-17 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  3:35 pm-4:40 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 Haldeman's talk with Patricia R. Hitt 
  -Hitt’s knowledge 
   -Appointment to ACTION 
   -Easing out 
  -Rogers C. B. Morton [?]
 
  -Peter M. Flanigan [?] 
  -Peace Corps 
  -VISTA 
  -Hitt’s reaction 
   -Robert H. Finch 
   -Political opponents 
 
The President talked with Gerald R. Ford between 3:38 pm and 3:44 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

 
[Conversation No. 413-17A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-194] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 Wilbur D. Mills 
  -Press conference and press release 
   -Timing 
  -Surcharge 
   -Selected imports 
  -Trade legislation 
   -Staff recommendation [?] 
    -President’s phone call to Mills 
   -President's conversation with George P. Shultz and John D. Ehrlichman 
 
The President talked with the White House operator at an unknown time between 3:44 pm and 
3:47 pm. 
 
[Conversation No. 413-17B] 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-195] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 President's schedule 
 
 Donald C. Alexander [?] 
  -Ohio 
  -Qualifications 
   -Harvard law, Yale undergraduate 
 
 Charles W. Colson’s role 
 
 President’s knowledge [?] 
 
 Ehrlichman’s role 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

 
 Herbert G. Klein 
  -Talk with Haldeman 
  -Trip to California 
   -Meeting 
  -Possibilities 
   -Newspaper division 
 
The President talked with Mills between 3:47 pm and 3:53 pm. 
 
[Conversation No. 413-17C] 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-196] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 Surcharge 
  -John B. Connally 
  -Political motivation 
 
 Alexander's appointment to Internal Revenue Service [IRS] position 
  -Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] background check 
  -Support from Shultz, Ehrlichman, Colson 
  -Compared to George H. W. Bush 
  -Ehrlichman 
   -Administration’s expectations 
  -Background 
   -Newspaper 
   -Editor, Harvard Law Review 
   -Yale University 
    -Academic honors 
   -World War II service 
    -European theater 
   -Academic honors 
   -Comparison to Elliot L. Richardson 
   -Tax background 
    -Criticism 
    -Head of IRS 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

  -Support for IRS appointment 
 
 Executive appointments 
  -Diversity 
 
 Advisor to President 
  -Part-time 
  -Guidance for staff 
 
 Staff changes 
 
 Anne L. Armstrong 
  -Spanish-speaking related work 
  -Ehrlichman [?] 
  -Office staff 
   -Diversity 
   -Male staff members 
    -Duties 
  -Haldeman’s relationship with Armstrong 
   -Compared with Finch 
  -Additional staff 
  -Competence of staff members 
   -Pamela Powell 
   -Ongoing projects 
    -Youth business [?] 
    -New Majority activity 
    -Bicentennial 
     -Organizing public activities 
    -Entertainment 
    -Youth night 
     -Work with Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
  -Management style 
   -Productivity 
 
 John A. Volpe [?] 
 
 White House staff 
  -Management 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

  -Costs 
  -High level 
  -Political appointments [?] 
 
 Sub-Cabinet officers [?] 
  -Meetings with President 
  -Stephen B. Bull 
  -Charls E. Walker 
   -Camp David 
  -Undersecretaries 
   -Work ethic 
  -James F. Oates 
   -Veterans 
 
 Prisoners of war [POWs] function 
  -Scheduling 
  -Public relations 
 
 Letters 
  -Preparation 
  -Endorsement of resolution 
  -Subsidies [?] 
  -Batch prepared for March, April 
  -Statement on Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] visit 
 
 Office of Economic Opportunity [OEO] 
  -Job Corps 
  -Public relations 
   -Reaction 
   -Speech 
    -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
   -Announcement on OEO 
    -Timing 
 
 Harris poll on issues 
  -Results 
  -OEO [?] 
  -Phase III wage-price action 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Public support 
   -Lack of confidence 
  -Prices 
   -Gold 
  -Budget issue 
  -Economic issues 
   -Haldeman’s agreement with Shultz’s view 
   -Consumer Price Index [CPI] 
    -Food prices 
     -Importance 
 
 Price controls 
  -Action 
   -Delayed results 
 
 William J. Baroody, Jr. 
  -Citizens committee 
   -Taxes 
   -Prices 
  -Actions 
   -Control 
   -Offensive stance 
   -Opposition 
    -Congressional, press relations 
    -Academic community 
    -Effects 
   -Need for villains, civility 
    -Vance Hartke, Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
    -Press 
     -New York Times 
 
 Campaign financing [?] 
  -Contributors [?] 
  -George H. W. Bush 
 
 Press relations 
  -Economic issues 
   -Poor 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

    -Inflation 
    -Greed [?] 
   -Prices 
    -Supermarket 
    -Public interest in President’s economic program 
  -Trip to the People’s Republic of China [PRC], February 1972 
   -Cultural exchanges 
    -Ping pong team 
    -Acrobats 
  -Opening of trade office 
   -Michael J. (“Mike”) Mansfield 
  -Announcement of PRC trip 
   -Effective results 
  -Vietnam War settlement 
   -Effective results 
    -POWs return 
  -Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] agreement, Leonid I. Brezhnev’s visit 
   -Public relations value 
  -Charles H. Percy’s media profile 
   -Responses 
 
 Phase III wage-price actions 
  -Bureaucracy 
   -Expansion 
  -Inflation 
   -Prices and wages 
 
 Israel 
  -Libyan airline shoot down 
  -Public apology 
   -1972 Olympics incident 
   -Moshe Dayan 
    -Explanation 
  -George H. W. Bush [?] 
 
 William L. Safire 
  -Preparation of draft 
  -Death of Shelley A. (Scarney) Buchanan’s father 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Patrick J. Buchanan 
 
Stephen B. Bull entered at an unknown time after 3:53 pm. 
 
 Meeting with Shultz, John D. Ehrlichman, Charles J. DiBona, and Henry A. Kissinger 
 
Bull left at an unknown time before 4:40 pm. 
 
Kissinger entered at an unknown time after 3:53 pm. 
 
 Telephone call from McGeorge Bundy 
 
An unknown man entered at an unknown time after 3:53 pm. 
 
 Refreshments 
 
The unknown man left at an unknown time before 4:40 pm. 
 
 Bundy 
  -George W. Ball 
  -Organizing 
  -Initiative 
  -Principles 
 
 PRC 
  -Kissinger’s message from President 
   -Visit 
   -Chou En-lai 
   -Dr. David K. E. Bruce 
   -Ambassador 
  -Chiang Kai-shek 
   -John H. Holdridge 
 
 Bundy 
  -Telephone call 
 
 Economic affairs 
  -Diplomatic exchange with PRC 
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Conversation No. 413-17 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Bush 
   -Ball 
   -Bruce 
   -Bipartisan support 
   -Leo Cherne 
 
 North Vietnam troops in Laos and Cambodia 
  -Laotian government 
   -US bombings 
    -Targets 
 
 William H. Sullivan 
 
 William J. Casey, William J. Porter [?], William P. Rogers [?] 
  -Skills 
 
Kissinger left at an unknown time before 4:40 pm. 
 
 Shultz and Ehrlichman 
  -Talks with Haldeman 
  -Polls on public perception of economic issues
 
   -August 1971 New Economic Program 
    -Problems 
 
Haldeman left at 4:40 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-18 
 
Date:  February 23, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 4:40 pm and 4:43 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with an unknown person. 
 
 Schedule 
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Conversation No. 413-18 (cont’d) 
 
 

  -Departure 
   -Agreement 
 
The unknown person left at an unknown time before 4:43 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-19 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:39 am and 12:23 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with an unknown person. 
 
 Prisoner of war [POW] announcement 
  -List 
  -delay 
 
 Cambodia
 
  -Economic agenda [?] 
  -Effects 
 
 Henry A. Kissinger’s return from New York 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-20 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:39 am and 12:23 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 Pen 
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Sanchez left at an unknown time before 12:23 pm.
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-21 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 10:39 am and 12:23 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 Meeting with Haldeman and Stephen B. Bull 
  -Schedule 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-22 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  12:23 pm-2:36 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull and H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Wednesday, February 28, 1973 
  -Press conference 
  -Luigi Raimondi 
   -Apostolic delegate 
   -Departure 
  -Time of press conference 
  -Quadriad meeting 
   -Economic issues 
   -John D. Ehrlichman 
    -Tax question 
   -Scheduling 
   -Press conference 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Meeting with Patricia R. Hitt [?] 
   -Richard M. Helms 
   -Interview 
    -Timing 
    -President’s suggestion 
   -Meeting with President 
    -List 
     -Theater, business people 
     -Ehrlichman 
    -Appointments 
 
The President conferred with Bull. 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Meetings 
   -Congress members [?] 
 
[End of conferral] 
 
Haldeman talked with Parker at an unknown time between 12:23 and 1:15 pm; the President can be 
heard in the background. 
 
[Conversation No. 413-22A] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -School administrators 
  -Caspar W. (“Cap”) Weinberger 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 President's schedule 
  -Meetings in morning of February 28, 1973 
  -Changes in schedule 
   -Timing 
   -Reporter 
    -Recommendation 
  -Speech 
   -Time for preparation 
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  -Announcement 
  -Governors 
  -Rose Mary Woods 
   -Meeting with President, Hitt, and Ehrlichman 
  -Free time 
  -Thursday 
   -Arrival 
   -Morning 
   -George P. Shultz 
    -Ehrlichman 
  -National Security Council [NSC] meeting 
   -Scheduling 
   -Henry A. Kissinger 
   -Attendees 
   -William P. Rogers 
   -Domestic Council 
    -Time 
   -Other minor meetings 
   -Meetings 
    -Maurice H. Stan’s recommendations 
   -Next week 
   -Russ Pruit [?] 
  -Bahamas 
   -Meeting with Prime Minister 
    -Independence 
    -Potential visit from President 
    -Bilateral talks 
     -Defense agreements 
     -Priority 
    -Rogers, Melvin R. Laird 
    -Usefulness 
    -Rogers 
 
 Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft 
  -Distinguished service medal 
  -Laird 
   -Recommendation 
   -Departure 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

 
 Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
  -Recipient 
   -Reason 
    -Head of military aides 
 
 Scowcroft 
  -Laird 
  -Medal presentation 
   -Joint Chiefs of Staff [JCS] 
   -Pictures 
 
 Thomas G. Corcoran 
  -Henry A. Kissinger’s request 
  -Meeting with President 
   -Scheduling 
 
 Federal Woman’s Award presentation 
  -Hitt 
   -Chairperson 
   -Meeting with President 
  -President’s reluctance 
 
 Veterans of Foreign Wars [VFW] 
  -“Voice of Democracy” contest winners 
  -Dinner 
 
 State dining room 
  -Invitees 
  -Logistics 
  -Tour 
  -Dinner 
   -Veterans groups 
 
 Veterans Administration 
  -Deal 
  -Haldeman’s conversation with William J. Baroody, Jr. 
   -Problem 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

  -Donald E. Johnson 
   -Tenure as Administrator of Veterans Affairs 
   -VFW 
   -American Legion 
  -Fred B. Rhodes 
   -Resignation 
   -Campaign for director 
  -VFW 
   -Selection of candidate 
  -Baroody 
  -American Legion 
 
 Meeting 
  -VFW’s “Voice of Democracy” contest winner 
  -Photographs 
  -American Legion 
  -VFW 
   -Convention 
 
 Ambassadors 
  -Rogers’s recommendation 
  -John W. Irwin 
   -Departure for France 
   -Meeting with President 
    -Press photographs 
 
 White House Fellows 
  -Meeting with President 
   -President’s reluctance 
    -Importance 
  -Tour 
  -Scheduling and arrangements 
   -Pictures 
   -Length of time 
   -Conversation 
  -Frederic V. Malek 
  -Introductions 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

 Agency staff members 
  -Meeting with President 
  -Compared to White House Fellows 
  -Senate Fellows 
  -Meeting with President 
   -Value 
   -President’s desire to avoid repetition 
   -Pictures 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -NSC meeting 
   -Priority 
  -Speech [?] 
  -Leaders’ meeting 
   -Scheduling 
  -Domestic Council 
  -Cabinet meeting 
 
 NSC meeting 
  -Attendance 
   -Shultz 
   -Ex officio member 
   -Attorney General 
   -Treasury Secretary 
   -Shultz 
    -Economics 
   -Attorney General, Treasury 
   -Shultz’s attendance 
    -Restrictions by area of interest 
   -John A. Scali 
   -Cabinet members 
   -James Keogh 
 
 Scali 
  -White House dinners, state dinners 
   -Attendance 
   -Cabinet members 
  -Compared with Kissinger, Rogers, United Nations [UN] Ambassador 
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 Invitations to worship services and other White House events 
  -Cabinet officers 
   -Dinners and services 
  -Maurice H. Stans’s list of four hundred 
  -Avoid repetition 
  -White House staff 
  -State dinners 
   -Kissinger 
    -Celebrity 
   -Rogers 
  -Kenneth R. Cole, Jr. and staff 
 
 Baroody’s recommendations 
  -Haldeman’s support 
  -Invitations 
   -Cabinet members 
   -Governors 
   -Israel state dinner 
   -Stans’s list 
   -Dinner compared with reception, entertainment 
    -Role of Cabinet officers 
 
 Governors’ dinner 
  -Attendance 
   -Capacity 
   -Cabinet members 
   -Cole 
  -Briefing 
   -Foreign compared to domestic policy 
  -White House staff 
   -Addition to dinner 
  -Entertainment 
   -Army Corps 
  -Attendance 
   -Baroody, Cole, Vice President Spiro T. Agnew and guest 
   -Ehrlichman 
   -James H. Falk 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Liaisons to Governors 
   -Governors Association 
   -Ehrlichman, Cole, Baroody, Falk 
  -Woods 
   -Arrangements 
   -List of attendees 
 
 Church services 
  -Congressional relations staff 
  -Number invited 
  -Problems in arrangements 
   -No shows 
  -Editors and publishers 
   -Gridiron 
    -Drop in attendees 
  -Kissinger 
  -Congress members 
   -William E. Timmons 
   -Senators 
   -List 
  -President's appearance with Congress members 
   -Value 
   -Russell B. Long appearance compared to Women in Government event 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Social affairs 
   -Color events compared to substance events 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Awards for women 
   -Policy matter 
  -Stans’s list 
  -Timmons 
  -Apostolic delegate 
  -Problems 
   -Ehrlichman 
  -Meetings with President 
   -Foreign officials 
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Conversation No. 413-22 (cont’d) 
 
 

    -Coordination by Bull 
    -Kissinger’s role in scheduling 
   -Ireland’s ambassador 
    -St. Patrick’s Day presentations 
     -Shamrock 
 
 White House social affairs 
  -Entertainment 
   -Liza Minnelli 
   -Lawrence Welk 
   -Invitations 
   -Coordination 
    -Bull, Lucy A. Winchester 
    -William H. Carruthers 
   -Minnelli 
   -Irving Berlin 
    -Award 
    -Next of kin representative 
    -Videotape 
     -Copy to Berlin 
  -Announcement 
 
 Presidential honors [?] 
  -Sammy Davis, Jr. 
   -Age 
  -Samuel Goldwyn, Edward K. (“Duke”) Ellington 
  -Irving Berlin 
  -Press coverage 
  -William [?] Wallace and wife 
 
 Medals 
  -Recipients 
   -Age 
  -Citizens’ Medal 
   -Search process 
   -As President’s medal 
   -Publicity 
   -Arrangements 
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   -Location for event in White House 
 
 Timmons 
  -Talk with Bull 
  -Congressional relations 
   -Difficulties 
  -Hugh Scott and Gerald R. Ford 
   -Meetings and events at the White House 
   -Everett M. Dirksen 
 
 Church service 
  -Number not attending 
   -Regrets 
   -Congress members 
  -Invitations 
   -Follow through 
  -Acceptances 
   -Responses 
   -Failure to show 
 
 White House social office 
  -Response 
 
 Entertainment 
  -President’s advice for Ball 
  -Winchester 
   -Judgment 
  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
   -Bull’s contact 
   -Arrangements 
   -Involvement in arrangement 
    -Compared with Winchester 
 
Bull left at 1:15 pm. 
 
 Bull’s work 
  -Compared with Winchester 
  -Compared with Alexander P. Butterfield 
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  -Voice 
 
 Entertainment 
  -Evenings at the White House 
  -President’s supporters 
   -Talent 
  -Leonard Bernstein 
  -President’s consistent supporters 
  -List of entertainers 
   -Bull, [First name unknown] Truturo [?], Ray Cordero [?] 
 
 Nobel Prize 
  -Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
   -William L. Safire, John Reagan (“Tex”) McCrary, Richard A. Moore, 
Rogers 
  -President’s answer at press conference 
   -Price’s memorandum 
   -Rogers, Moore, and Price’s recommendation 
   -Safire’s recommendation 
    -Withdrawal of President's name from consideration 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
   -McCrary’s recommendations 
    -Kissinger 
     -Role of negotiator 
    -Rogers 
    -Jews 
  -Withdrawal of President’s name 
   -Problems 
    -Acceptances of other honors 
     -POW awards 
     -Silver Buffalo awards 
     -Boy Scouts of America [BSA] 
   -Moore’s recommendations 
  -Questions at press conference 
   -Possible answer 
  -Rogers’s recommendations 
 
 Scheduling 
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  -Ehrlichman 
   -Trade 
   -Role in administration 
   -National chairmen [?] 
   -Use as traveling representative 
  -Moore [?] 
  -President’s travel 
   -Press coverage 
  -Ehrlichman 
   -Responsibilities 
   -Job in Seattle 
 
 Press conferences 
  -Ehrlichman 
  -Points to make 
  -Preparation 
 
 Speeches 
  -Preparation 
   -Philadelphia 
  -Speechwriters 
  -Material 
   -Kevin P. Phillips and Clay T. (“Tom”) Whitehead 
   -Daniel P. (“Pat”) Moynihan 
  -Phillips 
   -Mischaracterization of remark 
   -Frequent quotation 
    -Compared to comments by Moynihan and Kissinger 
     -“Benign neglect” 
     -“Peace is at hand” 
 
 Bull [?] 
 
 McCrary 
 
 Press relations 
  -President’s conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 
   -Barbara Walters 
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 Kissinger 
  -Value to administration 
   -Congressional briefings 
  -Mass audience 
  -Television [TV] image 
   -Interview with Walters 
  -Press image 
   -Substance 
  -Support for bombing 
   -Recommendations 
  -Interview with Walters 
   -Bombing decision 
    -Compared with Herbert G. Klein 
  -Audience focus 
  -VFW dinner 
   -Invitation 
   -Need for support for President 
 
 POWs 
  -Press conference 
  -Washington Post article 
   -Administration’s work with POWs 
   -Credibility of the Washington Post and New York Times 
  -Press conference 
  -Dislike of Jane Fonda 
  -Support for President 
  -Scripted responses 
  -Credibility of the Washington Post 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Recommendations to President 
   -Initiative on policy towards the People's Republic of China [PRC] 
   -December 1972 bombing 
  -Credit to President 
 
 POWs 
  -Dinner meeting with President 
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   -Scheduling 
   -Number of attendees 
    -Wives 
   -Arrangements 
   -Reception 
    -Timing 
  -Press coverage 
   -Washington Post, New York Times 
    -Frustrations 
  -Peace with honor 
  -Kissinger’s statement compared with Rogers 
   -TV 
   -Briefings 
 
 Middle East negotiations 
  -Israel 
   -Shooting down of passenger airline 
    -Financial compensation 
    -Intentions 
  -Elections 
   -Kissinger’s recommendations 
   -US compared with Israel 
  -Kissinger 
   -Blindness 
   -Shooting down of passenger airline 
    -Civilian transport 
  -Rogers’s condolence call to Hafez Ismail 
   -Actions compared to Kissinger 
 
 PRC 
  -Ronald L. Ziegler 
  -Foreign relations 
   -Significance 
   -Compared with lunar landing 
  -Soviet Union 
  -Mao Tse-tung 
   -Meeting with President 
   -Kissinger 
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 Woods 
  -Meeting with President 
  -Bull 
  -Invitations 
   -Timmons 
   -Congress members 
  -Complaints 
  -Meeting 
   -Schedule 
   -List meeting 
  -Meetings with Haldeman 
  -Congress members 
   -Timmons 
   -Invitations 
    -Compared with businessmen 
    -Important votes 
     -Economy 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Timmons 
  -Invitations 
   -Timing 
    -Woods’s opinion 
   -Protocol 
    -Woods’s opinion 
  -Kissinger, Rogers 
  -Church service 
   -Cabinet 
   -Invitees 
   -Christmas 
   -Cabinet 
    -Children and families 
    -Arthur F. Burns 
    -Laird 
     -Friends and extended family 
   -Scheduling 
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 Diplomatic reception 
  -Memorandum to Haldeman 
  -Arrangements 
  -Attendees 
   -Senior staff 
   -Cabinet 
   -Department heads 
 
 White House social affairs 
  -Calendar of events 
   -Number of events 
   -Church services 
   -State visits 
  -Repeat invitations 
   -President’s second term 
   -Dwight D. Eisenhower’s policy 
 
 State visits and dinners 
  -Prime Minister Giulio Andreotti 
  -[Shah of Iran] Mohammed Reza Pahlavi 
  -Latin American visitors 
  -Shah of Iran 
  -Visit from Italy’s prime minister 
   -Francis A. (“Frank”) Sinatra 
    -Entertainment 
  -Israel, Italy, Japan 
   -[Emperor of Japan] Hirohito 
  -Soviet Union 
  -Shah of Iran 
  -Edward Gierek 
   -Poland 
  -Africa 
   -Ivory Coast 
    -Felix Houpouet-Biogny 
  -Thailand 
  -Vietnam [?] 
  -Liberia 
   -1974 
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  -Latin Americans 
   -President’s preferences 
   -Juan M. Bordaberry 
    -Uruguay 
   -Bolivia 
   -Juan Velasco Alvarado 
    -Scheduling 
  -Shah of Iran 
   -Scheduling 
  -Leader from Africa 
   -Scheduling 
  -Soviet Union visit 
  -Velasco visit 
   -Arrangement 
  -Kakuei Tanaka 
   -State visit 
   -Emperor of Japan 
   -Scheduling 
   -Importance 
  -Dinners 
   -Soviet Union, Tanaka, Africa, Latin America 
   -Scheduling 
    -Time of the year 
  -President’s schedule 
   -Fall 1973 
   -Christmas 
  -Dinners 
   -Schedule 
    -Italy 
     -April 
    -Singapore 
     -Lee Kuan Yew 
    -Velasco, Soviet Union, Tanaka 
    -Summer 1973 
     -California vacation 
 
 Europe [?] 
  -President’s visit [?] 
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 White House dinners 
  -Scheduling 
  -State visits 
   -Days of the week 
    -Lee Kuan Yew 
    -Rogers 
 
 John Ford 
  -Testimonial dinner in Hollywood 
   -Scheduling, date 
    -Arrival of Nguyen Van Thieu 
   -President’s appearance 
    -Medal of Freedom 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
  -Social activities at the White House 
   -Non-political activities 
    -Visits to states 
 
 Tricia Nixon Cox 
  -Non-political activities 
   -News coverage 
  -News story 
   -Causes 
   -Volunteer activities 
   -Constance M. (Cornell) (“Connie”) Stuart 
   -Number of causes, appearances 
 
 Hitt 
  -Controversy 
  -Weinberger 
  -Incentives 
   -Difficulty 
 
 Jobs 
  -John E. Nidecker 
   -United States Information Agency [USIA] 
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 Ambassadorial appointments 
  -Ned Sullivan 
  -Woods 
   -Correspondence 
  -UN ambassador [?] 
  -Personnel 
   -Hiring of better writer for Lyndon B. Johnson 
 
 Ehrlichman 
  -Meetings with Haldeman and Kissinger 
   -New goals for second term 
  -Kissinger 
   -Ideas for second term 
  -Haldeman and Price 
   -Public relations 
 
 Pam Powell [?] 
 
 VFW kids 
  -Visit with President 
   -Value 
 
 Bicentennial 
  -Report on Bicentennial activities 
  -James T. Lynn 
  -Site selection 
  -H. Ross Perot, John D. Rockefeller, III 
   -Organization 
   -Perot’s brother [?] 
   -Dallas-Fort Worth Airport 
  -New legislation 
  -American Revolution Bicentennial Commission 
  -American Revolution Bicentennial Administration [ARBA] 
   -Report on Bicentennial activities 
  -Full-time chairman 
   -Candidate 
    -Frank Borman 
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    -Howard Chernoff 
   -Qualities of a chairman 
    -Chernoff 
  -Legislation 
  -David N. Parker [?] 
 
 John B. Connally 
  -Party change 
  -International Revenue Service [IRS] 
 
 Kitchen cabinet 
  -Clark MacGregor 
  -Bryce N. Harlow 
  -George H. W. Bush 
  -William E. Brock, III 
 
 White House staff 
  -Klein 
  -Dealings with President 
  -Press reports 
   -Interpretations of President’s mood 
 
 President’s request 
  -Paul Greenberg 
  -Adrian Leigh [Lee?] 
  -Edwin A. Roberts 
   -National Observer 
 
 Ziegler 
  -Press relations 
   -Concerns for intelligence 
   -Foreign policy area 
    -Greenberg, Leigh [Lee?] 
 
 White House staff and cabinet 
  -John A. Scali 
  -Turnover 
  -Moynihan, Burns 
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  -James Keogh 
   -Judgment 
  -Judgment 
   -Klein 
   -Elliot L. Richardson 
  -Balance of views 
   -Patrick J. Buchanan 
    -Personality 
   -Realist [?] 
   -William F. Safire 
 
 Federal government 
  -Control by White House 
  -Weak spots 
 
 Ziegler 
 
 Achievements 
  -Small objectives 
 
 Goals for second term 
  -Need for positive goals 
   -Reaction-oriented behavior 
    -Press relations 
    -Maurice H. Stans 
    -Business, labor 
   -Control of events 
 
 Congressional relations 
  -Social events 
   -Effects 
  -Congressional liaison 
   -Harlow 
   -Timmons
 
   -MacGregor 
   -New appointment 
    -Congress member 
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    -MacGregor 
    -Ehrlichman 
     -Congressional office 
     -Timmons 
     -Domestic affairs legislation 
     -Compared with Kissinger 
  -Timmons 
   -Responsibilities 
   -Operator compared to spokesman duties 
  -Ehrlichman and Kissinger 
   -Responsibilities 
   -Press relations 
  -Substantive policy 
  -Ehrlichman 
   -Domestic Council 
  -Charles W. Colson 
   -Office 
  -Congressional liaison 
   -Ehrlichman 
    -Dealings with Congress members 
    -Compared to Kissinger 
   -Goals 
   -Party politics 
   -Watergate issue 
   -Haldeman 
    -Dealings with Congress members 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Manolo Sanchez 
 
Haldeman left at 2:36 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-23 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 3:30 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 President’s schedule [?] 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:30 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-24 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 3:30 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Disposal 
 
 Envelopes for papers 
  -Rose Mary Woods 
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[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 3:30 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-25 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 3:30 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Refreshment 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s return 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 4:50 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-26 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 4:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
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The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s arrival 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 4:50 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-27 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 2:36 pm and 4:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift 
 
 Disturbance [?] 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 4:50 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-28 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  4:50 pm-5:15 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
 George P. Shultz's appearance 
  -Ziegler's evaluation 
 
 Shultz's statement 
  -Wage settlement [at 5.5 percent inflation] 
  -John T. Dunlop 
  -Policies 
   -Flexibility 
  -William L. Safire 
 
 George Forman 
  -Championship 
  -Athletes for Nixon 
  -Talks with Ziegler 
  -Ghostwritten article 
  -Public statements 
  -Rose Mary Woods 
 
 Clark R. Mollenhoff 
  -John D. Ehrlichman 
  -Fitzgerald case 
   -Testimony before Civil Service Committee hearing 
   -Outcome
 
  -Mollenhoff’s letter to President 
   -Air Force investigation of Fitzgerald 
    -Timing 
   -Testimony before Civil Service Committee 
  -Executive privilege 
   -Mollenhoff’s opinion 
  -Meeting with John W. Dean, III 



-45- 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. Mar.-09) 

Conversation No. 413-28 (cont’d) 
 
 

   -Fitzgerald case 
   -President’s opinion 
  -Bryce N. Harlow’s role 
  -Fitzgerald 
   -Employment 
   -Office of Management and Budget [OMB] 
 
 Rule case 
  -Admiral Isaac C. Kidd, Jr. 
 
 Mollenhoff 
  -Meeting with Dean, Harlow, President 
  -Written statement 
   -Delay 
  -Call to President 
   -Kent Cook’s analysis 
  -Legal defense 
   -State Department 
   -Willard Edwards 
   -Firing 
    -Tucker case 
  -Fitzgerald case 
   -Dean 
   -Executive privilege 
   -Harlow 
   -Air Force 
 
 Press briefing by Ziegler 
  -Aid to Vietnam 
  -Food prices 
  -Dollar 
  -Wage-price issue 
 
 Safire memo 
 
 Budget 
  -Limits 
  -Increases 
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  -Statements 
  -Testimony 
 
 Food prices 
  -Decrease stability 
  -Shultz’s statement 
   -Grocery store prices 
    -Decrease 
    -Farm prices 
    -Impact 
    -Increase supply 
  -Dunlop 
   -Breakdown of prices 
   -Statement 
  -Press reactions 
  -Wage settlement 
   -Arbitrary ceiling 
   -Publicity 
 
 Shield laws 
  -Responses at press conference 
  -Press reactions 
   -End of war 
   -Prisoners of war [POWs] return 
   -Anti-Americanism 
   -Frustration 
  -Attorney General 
   -Administration’s position 
  -State and local courts compared with federal courts 
  -John F. Kennedy, Lyndon B. Johnson’s administration 
   -Jimmy Hirsh [?] 
   -Compared with President’s administration 
    -Requests by press 
    -Background materials 
  -Administration positions 
   -Press conference 
   -1972 campaign 
   -Letter to Freedom of Information Committee 
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   -Guidelines 
    -Enacted 1970 
   -Balance between First Amendment and courts 
   -Use of shield laws 
    -Exceptions 
  -Justice Department’s role 
  -Dangers 
   -Criminals as news sources 
   -Protection of criminals 
  -Attorney General 
   -Testimony 
  -Administration’s position 
   -Local and state law compared with federal law 
   -Attorney General 
   -Freedom of press compared with national security or law enforcement 
  -Federal shield laws 
   -Opinion 
  -Network dominance 
  -Erosion of free speech 
   -Perceptions compared with reality 
  -Press conference 
   -Question 
   -President’s position 
  -Guidelines of administration 
  -Administration’s position 
   -Legislative compared with legal solution 
 
Ziegler left at 5:15 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-29 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  5:21 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 43-197] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-30 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  5:21 pm-5:22 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Stephen B. Bull. 
 
 President’s schedule 
 
 Document 
  -Signature 
 
 President’s schedule 
  -Meeting 
 
Bull left at 5:22 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-31 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 5:22 pm and 5:36 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's schedule 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 5:36 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-32 

 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Between 5:36 pm and 5:37 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-198] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-33 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  5:40 pm-7:15 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 William L. Safire 
  -Compared to Patrick J. Buchanan 
  -Henry A. Kissinger 
  -Press conference
 
  -Question and answer [Q&A] format 
  -Time to complete assignment 
  -Compared to Raymond K. Price, Jr. and Buchanan 
 
 Press conferences 
  -Unanticipated questions 
   -Sarah McLendon 
   -Clark R. Mollenhoff 
   -Purpose 
  -Questions 
   -Submission in advance 
   -Follow up 
  -Unrehearsed format 
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   -Problems 
  -Advanced questions 
   -Advantages to press 
   -Follow up questions 
  -Preparation 
  -Q&A 
  -Compared to free questioning 
   -Avoidance of “No comment” 
 
 Input for President 
  -David N. Parker 
   -Coordination 
  -Telephone calls 
  -Congress 
  -John D. Ehrlichman 
   -List of Cabinet 
   -Response to President’s ideas 
 
 Kitchen cabinet 
  -William F. (“Billy”) Graham 
  -John A. Scali 
   -New York 
 
 Franklin R. Gannon 
  -Article 
  -Qualities as a writer 
 
 John F. Kennedy administration 
  -President’s view of treatment of public 
  -Game plan 
 
 Administration’s game plan 
  -List 
   -Press 
   -Congress 
   -Political 
   -Labor 
   -[First name unknown] Kahn 
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    -Business [?] 
  -Weekly meeting on one issue 
   -Competition 
  -White House staff input 
   -Buchanan 
   -Usefulness 
   -Ehrlichman 
   -Goals of administration 
  -Ehrlichman 
  -Gannon 
   -Analysis 
   -Logic as writer 
  -Price 
   -Analysis 
   -Meeting participant 
  -Buchanan 
   -Analysis 
   -Age 
    -Philosophical bent 
  -Price 
  -Ehrlichman 
  -Kissinger 
   -Public relations talents 
  -Gannon 
 
 Reorganization 
  -President’s point to Ehrlichman 
  -Reform 
 
 Issues 
  -Quality of life 
   -Leisure 
   -Environment 
   -Crime [?] 
  -Polls 
   -Economy [?] 
 
 Healthcare [?] 
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The President talked with William Safire between 6:03 pm and 6:07 pm. 
 
[Conversation No. 413-33A] 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-200] 
 
[End of telephone conversation] 
 
 Safire 
 
 Kennedy’s image 
  -Dwight D. Eisenhower 
 
 President's image 
  -Enhancement 
  -Amnesty 
   -Press satisfaction 
   -Public reaction 
   -Price, Safire’s opinion 
   -Public reaction 
    -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
    -Letters from mothers [?] 
    -Poll numbers 
   -Political fallout 
   -William W. Scranton [?] 
 
 Vietnam settlement 
  -Peace with honor 
  -Press criticism 
   -Administration response 
 
 White House staff reaction to President’s Vietnam War policy 
  -November 3, 1969 speech 
  -Controversial actions 
  -Opposition 
   -Fear of failure, risks 
    -Riots 
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 Congressional and public relations 
  -John B. Connally 
  -Public pressure 
  -Respect for President 
  -Caving 
   -Budget 
    -Tax increase 
    -Effect on President’s popularity 
  -Tax increases 
   -President’s responsibility 
  -Veto messages 
   -Tax issues 
  -Democrats’ Congress 
   -Partisanship 
  -Vietnam 
   -Swedish television [TV] 
    -Unknown person’s appearance 
   -Legislature 
  -President’s appearance at Trader Vic’s [?] 
  -Former Presidents 
   -Image 
  -Image of President 
   -Public desires 
 
 Buchanan’s father-in-law 
  -Funeral 
 
 Press relations 
  -Criticism of President 
   -Response 
    -Safire 
    -Press 
     -President’s conciliation 
  -TV appearance 
   -Display of anger 
  -Statement about POWs being programmed 
   -Public response 
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   -Press response 
    -New York Times 
     -Editorial 
     -Attack on POWs 
 
 Vetoes 
  -Statements 
   -Tone 
    -Bryce N. Harlow’s judgment 
   -Wording 
    -Effect on Congress 
   -Press coverage 
 
 Public mood 
  -Sensitivity 
  -Kissinger 
   -Harvard University colleagues 
   -State Department 
 
 Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft 
  -Weak link 
  -Kissinger 
  -Compared with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 
  -Pressures 
 
Kissinger entered at 6:30 pm. 
 
 Greetings 
 
 Kissinger’s schedule 
  -Egypt 
   -Negotiations 
 
Haldeman left at 6:30 pm. 
 
  -Hafiz Ismail [?] 
   -Compared with Gamal Abdel Nasser [?] 
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 Egypt 
  -Negotiations 
   -Egypt compared with Vietnam 
   -Duration of meeting 
   -Kissinger’s memo to President 
   -Issues 
   -State Department’s opinion 
    -Arab initiative 
     -President’s view 
    -Effect 
 
 Vietnam 
  -Withdrawals 
   -Timing 
   -Data 
   -B-52 strike 
  -Scowcroft 
  -POWs 
  -Nguyen Van Thieu 
   -Ellsworth F. Bunker 
  -Withdrawal deadline 
  -Bunker [?] 
  -Quid pro quo 
  -William H. Sullivan 
  -Withdrawal and cease-fire 
  -Negotiations 
  -Laos and Cambodia 
  -Bombing 
 
 Middle East negotiations 
  -Meetings with Joseph J. Sisco and William P. Rogers 
  -Settlement 
   -Palestinians 
  -Negotiations 
   -Kissinger’s role 
   -Ismail [?] 
  -US position 
   -Promises 
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   -Agreements 
   -Negotiations 
    -Back channel compared with official channel 
  -Negotiations 
   -Emotion 
   -Procedure 
    -General agreement of principles between Egypt and US 
    -Talks with Israel 
    -Interim settlement 
     -Egypt 
    -Detailed negotiations 
    -Timing of first two stages 
  -State Department’s knowledge 
  -Israel 
   -General principles 
   -Interim agreement 
  -Egypt-Israel negotiations 
   -Syria, Jordan negotiations with Israel 
    -Leverage for Israel, Egypt settlement 
   -Jordan 
    -Timing 
  -Israel 
   -US negotiations 
  -Egypt 
   -April 10 meeting 
   -“Heads of an agreement” 
    -Fundamental principles 
  -US talks with the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics [USSR] 
   -Ismail’s opinion 
   -Heads of agreement 
    -Israel’s agreement 
   -Leonid I. Brezhnev’s role 
    -Joint communication 
  -US recommendations 
   -Importance 
  -Negotiations 
   -Common principles between US and Egypt 
    -Israel 
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    -US, Brezhnev joint communication 
   -Interim settlement 
   -Compared with full settlement 
    -Syria, Jordan, Egypt 
    -Israel’s withdrawal 
  -Kissinger’s talks with Ismail 
   -Israel’s security 
   -Egypt’s sovereignty 
  -Golda Meir 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National Security] 
[Duration: 3s] 
 
ISRAEL 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
  -Kissinger’s discussions with Brezhnev 
  -State Department’s role 
   -Rogers 
   -USSR, People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
  -State Department 
   -Sullivan 
   -Position on Middle East 
    -Israel 
  -Administration strategy 
 
Stephen B. Bull [?] entered at an unknown time after 6:31 pm. 
 
 Schedule 
  -Departure 
 
Bull [?] left at an unknown time before 7:15 pm. 
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 Kissinger’s talks with Israel 
  -Egypt’s negotiating position 
  -US position 
   -Conflict with Israel 
   -Timing of negotiations 
   -State Department 
    -Interim settlement with Anwar el-Sadat, Israel 
   -Kissinger’s strategy 
    -Interim settlement 
    -Principles 
     -Arab cooperation 
    -USSR support 
     -May 1972 summit 
    -Israel’s agreement 
    -Two tracks 
     -Interim settlement 
     -Direct talks 
    -Timing of settlements 
     -Jordan, Egypt 
  -US aid to Israel 
   -US relations with Israel 
   -Domestic support 
    -Jews 
 
 Criticism of President's policies 
  -Time magazine [?] 
  -News story 
  -Success 
   -Jealousy 
  -Europe 
   -US-USSR relations 
  -December 1972 bombing 
   -Justifications 
   -POWs 
  -New York Times [?] editorial 
   -Attack on POWs’ integrity 
    -Public reaction 
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   -Credibility gap 
 
 Vietnam War 
  -Solicitation of opinion of McGeorge Bundy, Henry Cabot Lodge, and Scranton 
 
 New York Times 
  -Opposition to Soviet gas deal 
   -Economic arguments 
   -USSR’s persecution of scientists [?] 
   -John B. Oakes 
  -Position on USSR, PRC 
  -Attacks on President’s foreign policy 
   -Motives 
   -John Kennedy 
  -US liaison office 
   -Support 
  -Brezhnev’s visit to US 
  -US-USSR trade relations 
   -Private company 
   -Wheat deal 
    -US losses 
   -Oil deal 
    -US losses 
   -New deal 
    -Outrage 
    -Market rate 
    -US shipping 
  -Opposition to President 
 
 Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 
  -Relations with Taiwan 
   -PRC relations with Taiwan 
  -Kissinger’s conversation with Chou en-Lai 
   -Satisfaction 
 
 Attacks on President 
  -Kissinger 
   -India-Pakistan 
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  -Press frustrations 
  -Kissinger’s stories 
   -Women 
   -Attacks on Kissinger 
   -Public reactions 
  -Average citizenship 
   -Attention 
    -New York Times 
 
 Foreign policy 
  -PRC, USSR, Strategic Arms Limitation Talks [SALT] agreement, Vietnam 
settlement 
  -Public support
  -Establishment opposition 
  -Thomas W. Braden 
   -Tokyo 
   -Article 
  -PRC initiative 
  -Nuclear test bans 
   -John Kennedy 
    -Treaty 
    -Chemical and biological warfare 
   -Testing 
    -Compared with [Supersonic Transport] SST [?] 
     -Cancer 
    -Radioactivity 
     -Issue 
   -Value 
  -Press relations 
   -POWs 
    -Political benefits 
    -Statements in support of President, December bombing 
     -Adm. Thomas H. Moorer’s story 
      -Clapping 
  -December 1972 bombing 
   -Washington Star, Chicago Tribune 
   -Congressional opposition 
   -Negotiations 
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    -Breakthrough 
    -POWs 
     -Release 
     -Bombing 
     -Leverage 
    -Deadline to North Vietnam 
 
 Vietnam settlement 
  -Success 
  -Cambodia 
   -Phnom Penh
    -Communist forces 
   -Coalition [?] 
   -Cambodia’s self-determination 
  -Diplomatic protests 
   -PRC [?] 
 
 Kissinger 
  -Report on Ismail meetings 
  -President’s press conference 
  -Talking paper for President’s Golda Meir meeting 
  -Meeting with President 
 
 Golda Meir 
  -Talks with Kissinger 
  -Meeting with President 
   -Length 
  -Dinner 
  -Purchases 
   -Effects 
   -Kissinger’s opinion 
    -Negotiating leverage 
 
Kissinger left at 7:15 pm. 
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Conversation No. 413-34 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm and 7:47 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 
 Kissinger’s schedule 
  -Social outings in New York 
   -Theater 
 
 Public reaction
  -Prisoners of war [POWs] 
  -Amnesty 
  -Comments to Kissinger 
 
 Unknown person’s status 
 
 McGeorge Bundy 
  -Comments on bombing 
 
 Press relations 
  -Attacks on bombing 
   -New York Times, Washington Post 
   -Public reactions 
    -Frustration 
  -Bob O’Chaffe [?] 
  -James B. (“Scotty”) Reston 
  -People’s Republic of China [PRC] 
   -Joseph W. Alsop 
    -Article 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-35 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm and 7:47 pm 
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Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
Schedule 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift]
****************************************************************************** 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 7:47 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-36 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:15 pm and 7:47 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-201] 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-37 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Between 7:47 pm and 7:49 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President talked with John V. (“Jack”) Brennan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 43-220]
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Conversation No. 413-38 

 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 pm and 8:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez.
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
 
 Things 
 
 President’s appreciation 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of 
gift]**************************************************************************
**** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:50 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-39 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 pm and 8:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
The President met with Manolo Sanchez. 
 
 George P. Shultz 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
[Begin segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
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 Refreshment [?] 
 
 Newspapers 
 
[End segment reviewed under deed of gift] 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 
Sanchez left at an unknown time before 8:50 pm. 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 413-40 
 
Date:  February 26, 1973 
Time:  Unknown between 7:49 pm and 8:50 pm 
Location:  Executive Office Building 
 
Manolo Sanchez met with an unknown person. 
 
 Schedule [?] 
 
Sanchez and the unknown person left at an unknown time before 8:50 pm. 




